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Product Description Space And Power Requirements
* Print/Copy Speed: up to 40 ppm (BW/Color, Letter) - Total Dimensions (W x D x H):
» Scan Speed: up to 270 ipm (300 dpi) (BW/Color, Duplex) 24.41" x29.17" x 46.77"
* Printup to 12" x 18" - Total Installation Space (W x D x H):
* Includes two 550-sheet paper cassettes 44.80" x 45.75" x 46.77"
« Standard security feature set, including Trellix Embedded -Main Unit Power Requirements: 120V/10A
Control *Main Unit Plug: NEMA 5-15P
Product name Net component size Additional | Plug
W D H S”&‘:ﬁ; Image
inch inch inch
imageRUNNER ADVANCE
Mager L Caa0i 2441 | 2843 | 36.89 @

Cassette Feeding Unit-AQ1 | 24.41 25.98 9.88 None

Inner Finisher-L1 24.61 29.17 8.82 None

Total 2441 | 2917 | 46.77

Dimensions shown for each accessory are its net size. The total dimensions shown include spacing and
accessory overlap.
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[ Proposed Solution: Canon C5840i (IT)

Canon C5840i

40 ppm Color Copier

(4) 550 sheet paper trays
Inner Finisher

AirPrint

Copy, Print, Scan, Fax

Copier Only
Lease Term (Months) Lease Payment
6 $1,140.25
36 $228.40
42 $198.10

Does not include applicable Taxes
One-time Documentation Fee on all leases

Uniflow

Secure Print

Follow me printing

One print management console
Card Reader

Add this payment to the copier payment

Lease Term (Months) Added Lease Payment
6 $169.45
36 $63.15
42 $49.10

Does not include applicable Taxes
One-time Documentation Fee on all leases

[Maintenance and Supplies ]

This unit will be added to the City of Madison fleet maintenance agreement at the rates listed below.
Black & White rate: $0.0082 per page
Color Rate: $0.0587 per page

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal. Please contact me if you have any questions or
need any additional information at (256) 650-4141.

Sincerely,

Adam Hiaft
The Lioce Group, Inc.



